



14

August 22, 2001

**Lisa Peterson**

Commissioner

147 Hampshire Street  
Cambridge, MA 02139  
617-349-4800  
TTD 617-349-4805

Trammel Crow Company  
Attn: Thomas J. Molina  
Facilities Manager  
65 Landsdowne Street  
Cambridge, MA 02139

RE: Address: Block 69, Lot 182

2001 AUG 23 A 10:10  
RECEIVED  
CITY CLERK  
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS

Dear Mr. Molina:

This letter is to inform you that your request for address **65 Landsdowne Street** has been granted. Your address has been assigned within the City of Cambridge, MA.

The attached sheet identifies those departments and agencies, which have been notified of this change.

Please let me know if I can be of assistance in the future.

Sincerely,

Owen O'Riordan,  
Assistant Commissioner of Engineering

Enc:

OO/lm





**Lisa Peterson**  
Commissioner

TO: Distribution

FROM: Owen O'Riordan, Assistant Commissioner of Engineering

RE: Address  
Block 69, Lot 182

147 Hampshire Street  
Cambridge, MA 02139  
617-349-4800  
TTD 617-349-4805

DATE: **August 22, 2001**

Please update your records to reflect the following new address identified on the attached sheet.

**DISTRIBUTION:**

Assessing Department, Faith McDonald  
AT&T Broadband, Richard Ferrucci  
Central Square Post Office, Postmaster, Marsha Cannon  
City Clerk, Margaret Drury  
City Electrician, George Fernandes  
Election Commission, Theresa Neighbor  
Emergency Communications, George Fosque  
Fire Department, Acting Fire Chief Gerry Reardon  
Inspectional Services, Robert Bersani  
NSTAR, Steve Richmond  
NSTAR, Brian McDevitt  
MIS Department, Tom Makofske  
MIS Department, Eric Josephson  
Police Department, Harold Murphy  
Public Works Department, Owen O'Riordan  
School Department, Marilyn Lopes  
Traffic Department, Susan Clippinger  
Finance Department, Jim Maloney  
Verizon, Donna Jones  
Water Department, Sandra Ridley





## ADDRESS ASSIGNMENT CHART

**Lisa Peterson**

Commissioner

TYPE OF REQUEST:

Address

147 Hampshire Street  
Cambridge, MA 02139  
617-349-4800  
TTD 617-349-4805

REQUESTED BY:

**Thomas J. Molina**

APPROVED ADDRESS:

**65 Landsdowne Street**

BLOCKS/LOTS:

**69/182**

PREVIOUSLY CALLED:

**N/A**

ASSESSOR'S LOCATION:

**65 Landsdowne Street**



109 H

**Communication #14**

A communication was received from Owen O'Riordan, City Engineer, transmitting notification of an address of 65 Landsdowne Street.

**In City Council September 10, 2001**

**PLACED ON FILE**